
 Thetford Energy Committee 5/21/13 Draft Minutes
Meeting started at 5:10 PM
Attendees: Bob Walker, Ellen Blumberg, Mike Kiess, Manny Grewal, Joel Legunn, Alice Stewart

Others:  Phebe McCosker

Review and approve minutes from 4/9/13 meeting  

Alice was not in attendance at 4/9/13 meeting – minutes were adopted with correction.
Thetford HEAT Assistance – Joel wrote and submitted a grant proposal to Vermont Community Foundation.  Will submit other grants soon. Bob still needs to contact CVCAC to discuss appropriate income qualifying level and whether they can help with qualification review. We can use the language Joel created for other grant applications.

Thetford Home Energy Challenge – Next steps to Challenge

· Follow up contacts to all Thetford audits to install improvements – mention new EVT $500 incentive for jobs completed by Aug. 31 and HERO turned in by 9/30 (18 people to contact)

· 11 from SERG (Erin is following up)

· 4 from Michael Schunk: Arnie Hawk, Shiela Kaplow, Susan Gault, Lynne Miller

· 2 from Brent Mellen

· June 4 UV Challenge meeting and training, Tracy Hall, 6-9pm

· Open Home tours – Manny will have a tour at his house. He will check with Brent Mellen, who did his work, to see when he might have time to participate in a tour.
** Mike will follow up with Arnold Hawk
** Bob will send out list of questions that he and Erin have developed.

** Manny to share list of people called to ask if people would host an open house for their neighbors
Solar Thetford – Bob update on communications with select board and TES. Town and School mentioned sending an RFP to perspective dealers, but cost of producing one is $1000s. So Linda Gray and the Norwich Energy Committee developed list of questions – RFI (Request For Information – less formal process) that we reviewed.  We began generating a draft RFI for SB to review and formed a subcommittee to complete this process and keep it moving forward. Some additional questions we thought of:

- What would be the cost of building the system ourselves?

- Do we have to use Vermont vendor?

- What is the optimum size of the project? State in kW.

- What are the lengths of the agreements? (Leasing, Net-Metering)

- Can parties to the agreements change?

- Please describe the leasing and purchase options, including not purchasing. What is the fee structure for the town per kWh during the leasing agreement?
- Who owns the project Renewable Energy Credits?  Would there be limits on the use or sale of the RECs?

- Could the installation work be done by local contractors?

- Please describe projects…of similar scope…including financial outcomes

**Subcommittee (Phebe, Manny, Bob author – Mike will edit) hone this list of questions and suggest to SelectBoard.

** Bob will find out what the annual loads are for Town, TES, TA.

Spring Bike Tune Ups and Park & Ride – Chris contacted Cat Buxton/ Cedar Circle re doing tune ups during their Strawberry Festival (end of June) and she is looking into finding a location. This event is way bigger than they want resulting in overcrowding.
** Chris please follow up with Cat by 28 May.  If a go, please contact Bill Bridge to arrange

** Posters provided by Alice regarding bike commuter parking. Please hang them.

** Mike will post about bike parking to area Listservs

** Mike follow up with Scott Knowles about installing bike racks at Latham library, Peabody library, Town Hall and TCCC.

Town Hall and Garage Weatherization Measures – Review/discuss energy audits and recommendations of town hall and garage.

** Mike to talk with Scott Knowles about report and priorities of garage users.

Thetford Energy Chapter – Discuss latest version of energy chapter and review process. 

** Bob and Joel spoke with Michael Schunk from the Planning Commission at the end of the meeting. He said they want feedback by later June.  So TEC should get back to them with comments following our June meeting. 

** All of should read the recommended Goals, Policies, and Recommendations pages 12-16.

Our primary suggestion – put the Goals, Policies and Recommendations up front, make all the rest Appendix

Energy Tip – deadline Tuesday, May 28th. Chris, let Alice know if we are on for the bike tuneup at the Strawberry Festival by 5/28 and she will put notice in newsletter. Otherwise, will submit info about bike park and ride and general info about tuning up bikes for summer ridiing.
Next TEC Meeting Date – Tuesday, June 18 2013. 5:00 – 7:00 PM 

